FREDERICEK W. LANG
TaAx & EsTATE COUNSELLOR
214 GRANT BUILDING

ATLANTA 8, GEORGIA

March 2, I945

Dear Lr, Allen:

Yours re lMrs Glenn Charlton just received.

1 have written to her that wn account of the liar
we do not send any more machines out on a thirty
day free trial but woilld be pleased to receive
her order also sent her some advertising. This
will pave the way to get an immediatel pavment

Am trying to get some aluminum to make some more
machines as 1 am running low,

Ihis thing Bas some post war possibilities.

Lindest regards

Sincerely yours,

frederl ek W, jeng



